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Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 2:07 PM
To: 'hvolos@vt.edu'
Subject: FCC File No. 0051-EX-ST-2007 and 0306-EX-ST-2007

Mr. Volos,

Currently you have to STA's pending at our office, 0051-EX-ST-2007 and 0306-EX-ST-2007. It
appears that the two applications are identical and filed for the same location and 
experiment. If that's correct with your consent I would like to dismiss one of them, 
preferably the latest one, and start the processing of the other one with new start and 
end dates.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 29, 2007 
may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant 
to Section 1.1108

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission


